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Addressing Needs of People with Disabilities in COVID-19 Local Preparedness Planning, Mitigation and Recovery Efforts Request for Application
Frequently Asked Questions

If awarded, would these funds be issued as a contract with a local health department or as an award?
Selected recipients will enter into a contract with NACCHO to complete the deliverables specified in the application. NACCHO will disburse funds according to completion of the assigned scope of work and accepted deliverables. NACCHO will provide a payment schedule in accordance with the assigned completion percentage.

We recently received the BLOC-COVID grant from NACCHO and would like to know if this will affect our ability to apply for additional NACCHO funding.
If there’s no duplication between the activities funded by the BLOC-COVID award through NACCHO and the activities you could be funded through this opportunity there shouldn’t be an issue. Applicants may also want to review expectations and obligations between the two funding opportunities and ensure that there would not be challenges in meeting both.

Is the RFA only for LHDs to apply or can other partner agencies apply as well so long as they have support from the LHD in their service area?
The goal is to ensure that local emergency response plans are updated to better serve the needs of people with disabilities during outbreaks, pandemics, and other national emergencies through the participation of a disability champion embedded into the process. Many of the local emergency response functions are housed with the health department. However, if another partner agency applies instead there would need to be strong commitment and involvement from the local health department.

Is there a required match by the local health department?
No, there is no required funding match needed for this opportunity. 

Does the listed disability only limited to physical disabilities? Or would any disability be applicable? 
A disability is any condition of the body or mind (impairment) that makes it more difficult for the person with the condition to do certain activities (activity limitation) and interact with the world around them (participation restrictions). There are many types of disabilities and people with all different disabilities would be eligible to serve in the disability champion role. For more information about disability definitions, visit CDC’s Disability and Health website. The six standard disability questions are also an important source to understand how national surveys like the Census and BFRSS are gathering information about people with disabilities.  

Is there any travel expected to national meetings with NACCHO?  Or all virtual?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Due to COVID-19 travel restrictions, all meetings for this project plan to be virtual. 
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